
Re: LLC Mentoring

From Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>

Date Tue 5/5/2026 9:54 AM

To Lewis, Clinton <clinton.lewis@wku.edu>; Ray, Emily <emily.ray@wku.edu>

Sure thing! Just let me know time and place.

From: Lewis, Clinton <clinton.lewis@wku.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2026 9:53 AM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>; Ray, Emily <emily.ray@wku.edu>

Subject: Re: LLC Mentoring

Sounds good. Want to meet for coffee Tuesday morning?

Clinton Lewis ('04 '21)

Adviser | [Cherry Creative & Talisman](#)

Office: 270.745.3055 | Mobile: 270.202.4640

Email: clinton.lewis@wku.edu

WKUTalisman.com | CherryCreativeWKU.com | WKUStudentPubs.com

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>

Date: Monday, May 4, 2026 at 9:12 PM

To: Lewis, Clinton <clinton.lewis@wku.edu>, Ray, Emily <emily.ray@wku.edu>

Subject: Re: LLC Mentoring

I would be happy to speak with you both!

I'm pretty open next week on Monday, Tuesday, or Friday. After that, I'm teaching a course that is face-to-face through May 27th all day long, but I'm free the 28th through the rest of summer!

From: Lewis, Clinton <clinton.lewis@wku.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2026 8:23 PM

To: Ray, Emily <emily.ray@wku.edu>; Coppinger, Kelley <kelley.coppinger@wku.edu>; Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>; Stone, Martin <martin.stone@wku.edu>; Durkee, Josh <joshua.durkee@wku.edu>

Subject: LLC Mentoring

Hi everyone!

Emily and I have been asked to inherit the School of Media & Comm LLC for next year and I/we wanted to see if you had any time after this week to provide any insight about what the expectations vs. reality is. I know y'all have been at this a minute and would love your perspective. We'd love to pick your brains for time involvement, program & event ideas, etc.

Thank you and happy finals week!

Clinton Lewis ('04 '21)

Adviser | Cherry Creative & Talisman

Office: [270.745.3305](tel:270.745.3305) | Mobile: 270.202.4640

Email: clinton.lewis@wku.edu

WKUTalisman.com | CherryCreativeWKU.com | WKUStudentPubs.com